

Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula Committee Meeting

12:00noon, 30 October 2023

129 Himes Hall

Approved Minutes of the Meeting

**Attendance**: Jeff Perry (Chair), Matthew Hiatt (Secretary), Suresh Moorthy, Catherine Lemieux, Robin LeMaire, Tricia Cobb, Kamille Geist, Andrea Abad, Heidi Banse, Colin Raby (Ex-Officio), Lauren Coats, Kim Skinner, Ludovico Geymonat (Ex-officio), Michael Kaller

**Absent:** Terry Geraldsen (Ex-Officio), Michael Henderson, Isabelina Nahmens, Rendy Kartika, Leonard Ray (Associate Chair), Jackie Bach (ex-Officio),

A regular meeting of the Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula (FSCC) Committee convened at 12:04 on October 30, 2023 in 129 Himes Fall at the LSU Campus, with the Chair being present. Secretary Matthew Hiatt took the minutes. There were no public comments, and the minutes of the last meeting were adopted unanimously following a motion by Lemieux.

The FSCC Committee discussed the following:

MUS 3020 - Hiatt moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

The committee discussed MUTH 2100, 2200, 3100, 3200, 3300, and 3400 and recommended the following changes:

MUTH 2100 – Include text for both 2100 and 2200 for specific readings or sections of readings.

MUTH 2200 – Discussion around whether objective for review of guitar, piano, and voice (Course description or outcomes). Overview but focus on percussion.

MUTH 3200 – Course readings should be added to the weekly course topics.

MUTH 3300 – A statement about availability for required readings or examples of readings is needed. List of texts and journals that would be used during the class (a sample is all that's needed).

MUTH 3400 – Embed links to publicly available documents.

Banse moved to conditionally approve MUTH 2100, 2200, 3200, 3300, and 3400 and the motion passed unanimously. Banse moved to approve MUTH 3100, and the motion passed unanimously.

MUTH 3500 – Committee Chair Perry moved to request a revision and resubmission for MUTH 3500 with the following changes: Justification for the number of credit hours being limited to 1 or a reconsideration of that limitation; exploration as to whether breaking the course up into two or three courses of a single (or sequential) course number(s) to address the fact that the course length is determined by the length

of the internship; development of a standardized learning plan linked to AMTA standards, with an internship plan. The motion passed unanimously.

ENVS/OCS 3030 - Lemieux moved to request revision and resubmission with the following changes: Ensure that font and type size is consistent; remove Amazon links; Revise form A to remove the credit hours listed as combination course; Address the grading scale adding up to >100 or provide explanation; PS22 needs to be referenced where appropriate; The number of ages for project essays needs to be specified. The motion passed unanimously.

IE 3520 – Coats moved to approve and the motion was approved unanimously.

CM 2102 - Hiatt moved to approve and the motion was approved unanimously.

EDCI 4720 – Perry moved to request revisions and a resubmission with the following changes: The course description has been changed by the unit, so the submitted Form A needs to reflect that change.; Form A should also be amended to remove the credit hours from the combination course category; The grading scale should contain decimals or a comment about rounding; Course readings should be listed; The short title should be altered to be more intuitive. The motion passed unanimously.

Global Leadership Graduate Minor – Hiatt moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

Human Resource Graduate Minor Drop – Banse moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

SW 7007, SW 7008, SW 7502, SW 7503 – Banse moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

ACCT 3122 – Coats moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

ISDS 3303– Coats moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

ECON 4327 – Lemiuex moved to request revisions and a resubmission with the following changes: Clarification is needed for the prerequisite list. Specificity about the graduate credit and research project needs to be included. The motion passed unanimously.

International Business Minor - LeMaire to request revisions and a resubmission with the following changes: Clarify the departmentally approved international business elective versus the departmentally approved electives. The motion passed unanimously.

PETE 7101, PETE 7102, PETE7103, and PETE 7104 - Coats moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

ENGL 1001, ENGL 2000 - Le Maire moved to approve, and the motion passed unanimously.

The meeting ended at 1:32pm.

Matthew Hiatt, Secretary